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JNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR/
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT APR 22 2008
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

MATTHEW J. DYKMAN
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) erEEk
) - / H«
Plaintiff, ) CRIMINAL NO. O 8 g3(0
)
VvS. ) Counts 1,2,and 3: 18 U.S.C. §§
1 ) 2113(a) and 2: Bank Robbery
KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, ) and Aiding and Abetting
)
Defendants. )
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges: .' |

On or about February 28, 2008, in San Juan County in the District of New
Mexico, defendants, KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, by force and
violence, and by intimidation, did unlawfully and intentionally take and attempt to take
from the person and presence of another,v a sum of money belonging to and in the care,
custody, control, management and possession of the Four Corners Community Bank,
located at 2811 E. 20" Street, Farmington, New Mexico, the deposits of which were
then and there insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2113(a) and 2.
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Count 2
On or about March 21, 2008, in San Juan County, in the District of New
Mexico, defendants, KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, did through force
and violence, and by intimidation, did unlawfully and intentionally take and attempt to
take from the person and presence of another, a sum of money belonging to and in the
care, custody, control, management or possession of the Four Corners Community
Bank, located at 2811 E. 20™ Street, Farmington, New Mexico, the deposits of which
were then and there insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2113(a) and 2.
Count 3
On or about Aprit 3, 2008, in San Juan County, in the District of New
Mexico, defendants, KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, did through force
and violence, and by intimidation, did unlawfully and intentionally take or attempt to take
from the person and presence of another, a sum of money belonging to and in the care,
custody, control, management and possession of the Animas Credit Union, located at
3850 E. Main St., Farmington, New Mexico, the deposits of which were then and there
insured by the National Credit Union Administration Board.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2113(a) and 2.
- A TRUE BILL:

A Is/
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant U.S. Attorney
04/21/08 8:40am




